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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS FOR RFP Lobby Furniture 
 
 
Please be advised all questions are keyed as submitted: 
 
Question:  
The solicitation documents list only Allsteel & Haworth.  Will you not accept any other State of Florida 
manufacturers?  Specifically AIS? 
 
Answer:  
We are only looking for Allsteel or Haworth furniture at this time.  
 
 
Questions: 
 

1) On the attached copy of the lobby floor plan that was provided in the packet, we have two questions. The 
large square by the entry door, does this represent a piece of equipment or a column? This is a just a 
placeholder for a possible wall mounted kiosk. No implications to the furniture plans.  

2) Marked in red at the center computer stations, is that a column? They are not columns, they are computer 
monitors.  

3) The power access for the reception, is that going to be accessed from the wall, floor core or should we 
include a power pole in our specifications? There will be no power poles, all power will be fed from the 
wall or floor core.  

4) The power access for the computer stations in the middle of the room, is that going to be accessed from a 
floor core or should we include a power pole in our specifications? There will be no power poles, all power 
will be fed from the wall or floor core. 

5) The power access for the computer station near the wall, is that going to be accessed from the wall, a floor 
core or should we include a power pole in our specifications? There will be no power poles, all power will 
be fed from the wall or floor core. 

6) The desk chairs for the reception desk and the computers stations are these existing or do we specify? In 
Appendix A under other items is states “All seating and end tables are existing and should not be included in 
the proposal.”, but only the waiting area seating is labeled as “Existing-Out of Scope”. Seating and end 
tables are out of scope.  

7) For questions 1-6, is a site visit allowed prior to RFP submittal to determine if you do not have or know the 
answers to these questions? Site visits are not allowable.  

 
Questions: 
 
Allsteel and Haworth are the only allowed brands?-  Yes 
The proposal can be delivery electronically?-Yes 
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Question: 
 
I am very familiar with the county, as ergoCentric & I have been providing products & services to HCSO, for 
many years now. 
 

1. Will you accept an or equal product for bids, or is it only for Haworth & All Steel?- Only Haworth or AllSteel 
2. Will u accept bid with company based in Canada, & with a U.S. Assembly plant?- Should be a US based company 

 
 


